## THE BOOK OF BURNHAM-ON-SEA

A Record of the Ebb and Flow of a Somerset Seaside Town

#### Winston & Bob Thomas

Lying at the mouth of the River Parrett on Bridgwater Bay, Burnham-on-Sea has been dominated by the sea. A small village until the late 1700s, the town grew as a seaside resort in Victorian times and today Burnham is a thriving town of some 18,000 people.

Local authors Winston and Robert Thomas recount the many rich incidents of Burnham's past. reaching right back to Arthurian legend. They tell of a major naval battle, smuggling, piracy, shipwreck and "murder most foul". Whilst they relate the stories of the good, the bad and the downright evil, most of this fascinating text is about ordinary folk who sometimes did extraordinary things. People like the fisherman who built a pub and ran a toy warehouse and the parson who built a lighthouse and a spa complex. Then there was the farmer who narrowly escaped being drowned as an infant, who went on to devise means of greatly improving the productivity of his land and that of his neighbours, as well as founding one of the first friendly and mutual benefit societies. We are reminded of the gardener who emigrated to America and established what has become a multi-million dollar business: the royal chef who had a retirement home in the town, and the local celebrity known for his 'three mile voice'.

Above all, Winston and Robert Thomas paint a picture (richly illustrated with over 300 images) of what it has been like to live in Burnham in the last century and a half: the schools, the clubs, the events, the societies, the churches, the shops – the warp and weft of everyday life in this fascinating community.

#### **ABOUT THE AUTHORS**

Winston Thomas was born in 1909. His father had his own business in Burnham, which Winston succeeded to. He married Una Clapp in 1938 and they had one son, Robert. He was a member of the Local Improvement Group for many years and a shareholder in the Burnham Institute. Both he and Una were active members of the Burnham Dramatic Society when it re-formed after the war.

Robert (Bob) was born in 1939. He took over and ran the family painting and decorating business, founded by his grandfather FrankThomas back in the 1890s, for several years before changing direction and buying a restaurant (after training as a chef). Over the years he has also worked in a local nursing home, as a tutor in the F.E. Centre, and as a market research interviewer. In between whiles, he was a regular contributor to *Somerset Magazine*.

There were two things that Winston passed on to his son: a love of the town of their birth including a deep interest in its history, and perfectionism, which is why this book has taken so long to write.

#### HALSGROVE CATALOGUE

The full Halsgrove catalogue is available free or visit www.halsgrove.com for regional and category listings of available titles.

Halsgrove Publishing Halsgrove House, Ryelands Business Park, Bagley Road, Wellington, Somerset TA21 9PZ Tel: 01823 653777 Fax: 01823 216796 www.halsgrove.com e-mail: sales@halsgrove.com

### HALSGROVE TITLE INFORMATION



Format:	Hardback, 160 pages, 297x210 mm,
	including over 275 historic photographs
Price:	£24.99
ISBN:	978 0 85704 099 2
Imprint:	Halsgrove
Published:	October 2011



# Great Books from your Local Bookseller





♦ THE BOOK OF BURNHAM-ON-SEA



ham Farm dates from much the am and the Turnnike (now the A3

Example of a double-page spread.





is the unusually shaped building know the Colony, but known at the time as Dod's " and identified as such on the 1838 ma h the entrance gates are long gone, the odd aped gate keeper's lodge, vaguely sugges toll house still stands at the foot of the k drive which winds up between the trees from t



wings made in 18456 of views from the upper windows some upon part of which the present Tressure Court fats new stand set with no small garders intervening as is now the case.



Above: Antonio's ice cream barrow at the top of Seaview Road.

Above left: William Welland's blacksmith's shop in Oxford Street. Joe Lynham, one of his men is filing the horse's hoof.

Left: Burnham Electric Theatre, the first custom-built cinema in the town.

in the nineteenth century, the tiles came from the yard that was at the bottom o what is now Westfield Road. During the mid nineteenth century the Estlin family who owned the yard also occu pied the Colony. Their long disuse clay pit, for many years known a Hunt's Pond, is now the lake from which Lakeside Holiday Park (2010 takes its name and is backed o some of the homes in Rectory D posite the Colony drive was Paradise House, also with its dise House, also wit since gone). The estate in the west by Para and on the north coad and extended.

♦ EARLY YEARS ♦

oddens Road and extended and beyond the double ber oddens Road. At that time it wined and occupied by Sophia Anne Blake and comprised two houses with dens, two orchards and se

<text><text><text><image><text><text><text><text>

31 See Appendix 2.



Above: Vicarage Terrace - part of Rev. Davies's fenced-off promenade may be seen on the left.

Right: Hart House VAD hospital, recovering amputees and other patients.



Below: Women and children on decking in front of bandstand with National School in background.

